10/30/24, 2:42 PM

ﬁ Outlook

Fw: 6th & L St Intersection

From Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06) <2G06@anc.dc.gov>
Date Tue 10/29/2024 11:02 AM
To  Tracy Themak <tthemak@dtm.law>

See below.

Rachelle Nigro

Chair, 2G
Commissioner, 2G06
202-236-3329
2G06@anc.dc.gov

From: Wassmer, Christophe (DDOT) <christophe.wassmer@dc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:01:50 AM

To: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06) <2G06@anc.dc.gov>

Cc: Kershbaum, Sharon (DDOT) <sharon.kershbaum@dc.gov>; Williams, Tyler (DDOT)
<tyler.wiliams@dc.gov>

Subject: Re: 6th & L St Intersection

Hi Commissioner,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. As I mentioned in our call, the parking
conditions at 6! and L are not aligned with the regulation specified in 18 DCMR § 2405.2.

I will flag DGS's presentation to our teams internally and we will bring them up to speed on
the district's parking regulations.

Thanks,

Christophe Wassmer

Community Engagement Specialist -- Ward 2
Office of the Director

District Department of Transportation

250 M Street SE, 817-11

Washington, DC 20003

c. 202.809.8453

e. Christophe.wassmer@dc.gov

w. ddot.dc.gov

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
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From: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06) <2G06 @anc.dc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 9:50 AM

To: Wassmer, Christophe (DDOT) <christophe.wassmer@dc.gov>

Cc: Kershbaum, Sharon (DDOT) <sharon.kershbaum@dc.gov>; Williams, Tyler (DDOT)
<tyler.wiliams@dc.gov>

Subject: Re: 6th & L St Intersection

Good morning Christophe,

Thank you for speaking with me. Please see the attached PowerPoint. Please be aware this
PowerPoint is public information. Please see slide 4 and 5. In slide 5, the counsel for the
Department of General Services/Department of Corrections is trying to point out that If the
parking across the street from 501 New York Ave. is up against the crosswalk then it must be
OK. Can you please clarify about how some intersections need to be updated but new projects
need to follow DDOT parking standards?

Again, thank you for your time,
Rachelle

Rachelle Nigro

Chair, 2G
Commissioner, 2G06
202-236-3329
2G06@anc.dc.gov

From: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06)

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 8:31:10 AM

To: Wassmer, Christophe (DDOT) <christophe.wassmer@dc.gov>

Cc: Kershbaum, Sharon (DDOT) <sharon.kershbaum@dc.gov>; Williams, Tyler (DDOT)
<tyler.williams@dc.gov>

Subject: 6th & L St Intersection

Hi Christophe,

On the NW corner of the intersection at 6th and L St., which has a stoplight, the cars are parked
close to the crosswalk. Is this ok per DDOT standards? In addition, is the signage on the SW
corner correct per DDOT standards? There is also a crosswalk. Why would there be a
difference on the block across from it by 501 New York Ave. which you indicated would have to
50 ft and 24 ft from the crosswalk?

Thank you very much for the assistance,

Rachelle
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Rachelle Nigro

Chair, 2G
Commissioner, 2G06
202-236-3329
2G06@anc.dc.gov
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